c05876857 . . " Obtained by Judicial Watch via FOIA (August 24, 2012) : - P o)(3)

From: GEORGH

Sent: l}.‘\undau._dl y 17, 2011 4:53 PM
To:

Subject: Re: Update on Bigelow migs

Thanks -- sounds good :)

————— Original Message -----

From: .

Sent: Sunday, July 17, 2611 04:04 PM
To: GEORGE

Subject: Update on Bigelow mtgs

L

Hi!

To update you for tomorrow (and jennifer knows all of this, so I'm keeping everyone in the
loop, don't worry :): '

The mtgs on Friday went really, really well. Mr. Morell gave them 40 minutes, talked some of
the substance again, told them we're here to help with whatever they need, and gushed to
kathryn about how much he loved "the hurt locker." CTC and[rjf](including a mtg with[ ]
were both great too. The model is pretty cool. We had a few ridiculous bureaucratic hiccups
that I can fill you in on; they're all totally fine now (and were on fri), but you know how
some people get their heads all spun up. And the mtg with Y went very well yesterday.

Tomorrow, they‘ll be meeting individually with both| Iand the translator who was
on the raid. These are all folks they've met with before - kathryn wants to meet them - and
we have them in our conference room from 1-4. Jennifer put this on the office calendar for me
so we're all on the same page.

The only other mtg they have is with C/CTC, who could only meet at 11 on Tuesday. Jennifer
seemed cool with this too. I really think we need to make this happen, "if for no other reason
than it's a good parish call for them. (Do you think they should try to meet with D/NCS? Y
mentioned to them that they should try to if possible, but I defer to you on that. He's so
skiddish.)

Finally, ogc ruled that | T
|

Last thing - they're having dinner with jeremy on monday night, fyi. They met with vickers
again last friday, and I think that went very well from what I gather.

Marie E. Harf
CIA Spokesperson



